From:  Shumavon, Aram
Sent: 9/28/2010 9:50:58 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Ancillary Services

See you then.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:50 AM

To: Shumavon, Aram

Subject: RE: Ancillary Services

Aram, There will be 4 on our end. See you at 2:30. Erik

From: Shumavon, Aram [mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:48 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Ancillary Services

Hello Erik,

Just checking in on things for today — we’ve got 10 on our end, fyi.

How many are you?

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@poe.com]
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 5:13 PM

To: Shumavon, Aram; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: Ancillary Services

When: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:30 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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mailto:EBJ1@pge.com
mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov

Where: CPUC

Aram, | just wanted to get this officially on our calendars. See ya then. Erik
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